
Audio File No. 14-2013/14 

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Madera: Unified For Student Success 
 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, October 08, 2013 
Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 93637 

5:30 PM – Closed Session    •    7:00 PM– Public Meeting 

Highest Student Achievement 
OUR MISSION 

Orderly Learning Environment 
Financially Sound and Effective Organization 

 
The public is welcome to comment on any item listed on the Closed Session agenda 

immediately following the Call to Order of Public Meeting at 5:30 p.m. 
 
1. 5:30 PM: Call to Order of Public Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 
 Public Hearing for visitors who wish to address the Board on Closed Session items: 
 Fifteen minutes of this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address  
 the Board on Closed Session items. Speakers seeking to comment on other items are requested to  
 make those comments during the Public Comment portion of the meeting at 7:00 p.m. Speakers  
 are limited to three (3) minutes.  The School Board is prohibited by law from taking  
 action on matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be  
 drawn if the School Board does not respond to public comment at this time.  If you wish to  
 address the Board, come to the microphone and state your name and address. 
 
 A. Personnel 
  1. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment/Resignation 
   (Government Code Section 54957, 54957.1) 
  2. Public Employee Appointment/Employment—Staffing List 
   (Government Code Section 54957) 
 B. Pupil Personnel Matters 
  1. Student Hearings/Expulsions (Education Code 35146, 48900, 48918) 
 C. Conference With Labor Negotiator; District Representative: Tracie Green; Employee 
  Organizations:  MUTA, CSEA (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 D. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation; Significant exposure to 

litigation pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(b): 1 case 
 E. Superintendent’s Evaluation 
 F. Adjournment of Closed Session 
 

7:00 PM – Public Meeting Begins 

7:15 PM Public Hearing: District Initial Negotiation Proposal to Madera Adult Educators 
2013-2014 
Madera Adult Educators Initial Proposal to Madera Unified School 
District 2013-2014 

 



Audio File No. 14-2013/14 

 
2. Reconvene Public Session 
 
3. Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance, Opening and Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media,  and 

Invocation  
 
4. Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 
5. Adoption of Agenda 
 Action to add or delete items from any portion of the agenda or to discuss any consent agenda 
 items must be taken prior to adoption of the agenda (Board Bylaw 9323.2). 
 
6. Student Board Representative Report 
 
 Madera High: Manal Izbal 

Madera South High: Jeremiah Lopez 
 

7. Communications 
 A. Student and Staff Recognition 
  Volunteer Recognition: Juan Jaramillo, Millview Elementary 
 
 B. Public Hearing for visitors who wish to speak on a subject not on the board agenda. 
  Fifteen minutes of this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address  
  the Board on items not listed on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the School Board.   
  Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes.  If the subject is an item on the Agenda, the Board  
  President has the option of asking the speaker to hold the comment until that item is called.  
  Comments on items listed as a Public Hearing on the Agenda should be held until the hearing is  
  opened. The School Board is prohibited by law from taking action on matters discussed that are  
  not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the School Board does not  
  respond to public comment at this time.  If you wish to address the Board, come to the  
  microphone and state your name and address. 
 
8. Consent Agenda 
 Items listed under the consent agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board of 
 Trustees in one motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote unless a member of 
 the Board or staff requests specific items be considered and discussed separately and/or removed from 
 the Consent Agenda prior to the adoption of the Agenda.  It is understood that the Administration 
 recommends approval on all consent items.  Each item on the consent agenda approved by the Board of 
 Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 
 
 A. Routine Business Transactions, Annual Renewal of Programs, Bids, Agreements, Notices 
  of Public Hearings, and Proclamations: 
 

1. Request Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of September 24, 2013 
 Regular Board Meeting Minutes of September 24, 2013 …………………….7 
 
2. Request approval of agreement between the Regents of the University of 

California, Merced (UC Merced) and the Madera Unified School District for the 
Migrant Parent Empowerment Program (PEP) services for the 2013-14 school 
year. 

 Board Agenda Cover ………………………………………………………….19 
 Migrant PEP Service Agreement  ………………………………………………………………….20 
 



Audio File No. 14-2013/14 

3. Request approval of Consultant Services Agreement between J. Galen Wright, 
Ed.D. and the Madera Unified School District. 

 Agenda Item Cover ………………………………………………………………….22 
 Consultant Agreement ………………………………………………………………….23 
 
4. Request Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified 

School District and Don Weaver. 
 Agenda Item Cover ………………………………………………………………….25 
 D Weaver Agreement ………………………………………………………………….26 
 
5. Request Ratification of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified 

School District and Champions for Today. 
 Agenda Item Cover ………………………………………………………………….28 
 Consultant Services Agreement ………………………………………………………………….29 
 
6. Request Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding between Madera County 

Superintendent of Schools (MCSOS)and Madera Unified School District for 
services provided in support of the Educating Homeless Children and Youth 
Grant (EHCY) beginning July 1, 2013 thru June 30, 2014. 

 Agenda Item Cover ………………………………………………………………….31 
 MOU  ……………………………………………….…………………………………………………………….32 
 
7. Request Ratification of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified 

School District and Terry W. Beaver 
 Agenda Item Cover  ………………………………………………………………….35 
 Consultant Agreement  ………………………………………………………………….36 
 
8. The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and 

recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as 
these are presented to the board in one or more of the following forms of 
documentation:  
 
• Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 
 
The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above 
referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible 
expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein 
identified by their district-assigned identification numbers:  2302, 12616, 
995221, 15483, 601275, 17462, 502004, 1001738, 3193 and 303630. 

 Agenda Item Cover ………………………………………………………………….38 
 
9. Request Approval of 2012-13 Unaudited Actuals for District Authorized Charter 

Schools 
Agenda Cover and 2012-13 Unaudited Actuals for District Authorized Charter 
Schools  ………………………………………………………………….39 

 
10. Request Approval of September 2013 Payroll Payment Order 
 Agenda Cover and September 2013 Payroll Payment Order ………………………82 

 
 B. Human Resources Items 



Audio File No. 14-2013/14 

1. Request Approval of Classified Management Job Description: Assistant 
Superintendent Administrative and Support Services 

   Agenda Item Cover ………………………………………………………………….97 
   Job Description ………………………………………………………………….98 
 

2. Request Approval of Staffing List 
   Staffing List 10-08-13 ………………………………………………………………….101 
 
 C. Field Trip/Employee Conference Requests 
  1.  Field Trips 10/8/13 
   Student Overnight or Out of State Field Trips  ………………………………………………….102 
 
  2.  Employee Conference Request 
   Employee Conference Request ………………………………………………………………….103 
 
9. New Business 

 
A. First Reading of Revised Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 

  Agenda Item Cover  ………………………………………………………………….104 
  BP 3580  ………………………………………………………………….105 
  AR 3580  ………………………………………………………………….109 
 

B. Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing 
  Agenda Cover and Warrant Listing 9-18 through 9-25 …………………………………….113 
 
10. Information and Reports 

A. Superintendent’s Time 
 
11. Announcements 
 
12. Miscellaneous 
 A. Board Member Committee and Information Reports 
 
13. Advanced Planning 
 Next Regular Board Meeting 
 Tuesday, October 22, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. 
 Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 93637 
 
14. Suggested Future Agenda Items 
 
15. Adjournment 

 
 

 

 

Board Room Accessibility:  The Madera Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the 
public meeting process.  If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in the public meeting, 
please contact the Office of the Superintendent at 559-675-4500 extension 220 at least 48 hours before the scheduled Board 
of Trustees meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. [Government Code § 54954.2; 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. § 12132).] 

7:15 PM Public Hearing: District Initial Negotiation Proposal to Madera Adult Educators 
2013-2014 
Madera Adult Educators Initial Proposal to Madera Unified School 
District 2013-2014 

 



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 24TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2013 

 

 1 

The Board of Education of the Madera Unified School District convened in a Regular Board Meeting 
in the Madera Unified School District Boardroom, 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California on 
Tuesday, September 24th

 
 , 2013, at 5:30 p.m. 

Ricardo Arredondo, President 
ROLL CALL 

Maria Velarde-Garcia, Clerk 
  
Lynn Cogdill, Trustee 
Robert E. Garibay, Trustee 
Jose Rodriguez, Trustee 
Michael Salvador, Trustee 
Ray G. Seibert, Trustee 
 
Manal Iqbal, Student Board Representative, Madera High School 
Jeremiah Lopez, Student Board Representative, Madera South High School 
 
Edward C. González, Superintendent 
Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
Elizabeth Runyon, Chief Academic Officer  
Tracie Green, Director, Human Resources 
Teri Bradshaw, Director, Fiscal Services 
 
Gladys A. Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 
Tomas Galvan, Information System Specialist 
 
Curtis Manganaan, Director of Maintenance 
Alma De Luna, Director of English Learners 
Janet Grossnicklaus, Director of Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment 
Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities, Planning, Construction and Purchasing 
Sandon Schwartz, Principal, Madera South High School 
Kliff Justesen, Principal, Dixieland Elementary 
Marvin Baker, Principal, Desmond Middle School 
Steven Alexander, Director, Technology 
Michael Mueller, elected Director of Student Services 
 
David Holder, MUTA President 
Danna Petty, CSEA President 
 
There were approximately 65 visitors/District employees in attendance. 
 
1. 
 

Call to Order of Public Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 

President Arredondo called the Public Session of the Board of Education to order at 5:30 p.m. 
President Arredondo opened the floor to public comment on any item listed on the Closed Session 
Agenda.  
 
Lynn Cogdill, 2300 W 3rd Street, Madera, invited all Board members to travel to a conference on 
October 9th at Lake Tahoe.  This conference will address cost of use of charter buses for school events.  

7



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 24TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2013 

 

 2 

 
Seeing no others come forward, President Arredondo adjourned to Closed Session pursuant to 
Government Code Sections 54957, 54957.1, and 54957.6, and Education Code Sections 35146, 44951, 
48900, and 48918. 
 
2. 
 

Reconvene Public Session/Call to Order Regular Meeting 

3. Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance, Opening, Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media, and 
 
 

Invocation 

President Arredondo adjourned the Closed Session at 7:10 p.m. and reconvened the Regular Meeting 
by calling the Public Session to order at 7:15 p.m.  President Arredondo asked Ms. Wilson to call the 
Roll of Trustees.  President Arredondo welcomed the visitors and lead the flag salute.  President 
Arredondo asked Pastor John Purcell of Believers Church to lead the invocation.  President 
Arredondo explained the rules governing the Board meeting.  The meeting was recorded on Audio 
File No. 13-2013/14. 
 
4. 
 

Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 

President Arredondo announced that the Board had no reportable actions to report.   
 
5. 
 

Adoption of Agenda – Motion No. 37-2013/14 

President Arredondo stated that if the Board and/or Administration determined they wished to add 
to the Agenda under Miscellaneous Items, this would be the appropriate time. 
 
Superintendent González requested to add “Public Hearing on Textbooks and Instructional Material 
Compliance & Certification of Provision of Sufficient Standards-Aligned Instructional Materials for 
Grades K-12” under item No. 10 – New Business section of the Agenda.  
 
Trustee Cogdill requested to pull items No. 8A5 and No. 8A8 for separate discussion.  
 
It was moved by Trustee Salvador, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, and carried by majority to 
adopt the Agenda with the changes mentioned above. 
 
 Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Salvador, Clerk Velarde-Garcia 
  and President Arredondo 
 Noes: None 
 Absent: None 
 Abstained: None 
  
6. 
 

Student Board Representative Report  

Manal Iqbal, Student Board Representative for Madera High School, and Jeremiah Lopez, Student 
Board Representative for Madera South High, each presented highlights of activities at their 
respective school sites.  
 
7.  Communications 

 A. Student and Staff Recognition 

8



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 24TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2013 

 

 3 

• Presentation of winners of the Association of Mexican American Educators Poster 
Contest 
Mr. Alex Garcia, President of the Association of Mexican American Educators 
introduced the three winners of the poster contest. 

o 1st

o 2
 place – Gabriella Ruiz 

nd

o 3
 place – Janelle Zuniga 

rd

These students attend Desmond Middle School and were congratulated by 
Superintendent González and Board members.  Their posters will be displayed in the 
Boardroom from September 20

 place – Carmen Hernandez 

th through October 15th

 

 to commemorate Hispanic 
Heritage Month.  

• Recognition to the Madera County Deputy Sheriff’s Association for the donation of 
backpacks to Dixieland, Howard, and La Vina Elementary students.   
Trustee Salvador introduced Michael Motz, President of the Madera County Deputy 
Sheriff’s Association and presented him with a certificate of appreciation for the 
donation of 400 backpacks and school supplies worth over $40,000. 

   
 B. 

President Arredondo opened the meeting for visitors to speak on a subject not on the 
Board Agenda. 

Public Hearing 

 
• Lynn Cogdill, 2300 West 3rd

• Debra Garabedian, CSEA representative, addressed classified personnel 
negotiations and reclassifications, and Spanish speaking personnel. 

 Street, Madera, addressed issues with the school 
buses, translation of IEP’s, concerns on negotiations with classified employees.  

• Danna Petty, CSEA President, addressed issues in the Transportation Department. 
• David Holder, Fresno, addressed concerns about certificated staff status and 

reclassification of temporary certificated staff. 
• Sharon Cotter, Madera, invited Superintendent González to be part of the 

Dixieland float at the Old Timers Parade this Saturday, September 28. 
• Julie Raines and Karen Neubert, both teachers at Lincoln Elementary, invited the 

Board to Lincoln’s Harvest Festival to take place this Friday, September 27 at 4:30 
p.m.  

• Nadine Herbert, 1128 Grant Ave. Madera, MUSD bus driver, addressed concerns 
about safety procedures for students while riding school buses. 

 
8. 

 Document Numbers 78-2013/14 through 87-2013/14 

Approval of Consent Agenda – Motions No. 38-2013/14, No. 39-2013/14 and No. 40-
2013/14 

 Resolution Number 7-2013/14 
 Staffing Changes, Exhibit B 
  
President Arredondo opened the floor to public comment on any item listed on the Consent Agenda.  
Seeing no one come forward, President Arredondo closed public comment and brought the item back 
to the Board for questions and comments.  
 
It was moved by Clerk Velarde-Garcia, seconded by Trustee Salvador, and unanimously 
carried to approve the Consent Agenda.  
 

9



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 24TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2013 

 

 4 

Ayes:           Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Salvador, Clerk Velarde-Garcia  
           and President Arredondo  
Noes:           None 
Absent:           None 
Abstained:    None 
 
8A. Routine Business Transactions, Annual Renewal of Programs, Bids, Agreements, Notices of  
 Public Hearings, and Proclamations: 

 
1. Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of September 10, 2013 

 
2. Adoption of Resolution #07-2013/14 July 31, 2013 Budget & Expense Transfer Report 

 
Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Salvador, Clerk Velarde-       
                        Garcia and President Arredondo 

  Noes:            None 
  Absent:         None 
  Abstained:   None 

   RESOLUTION NO. 7-2013/14 
 

3. Ratification of Miscellaneous Donations: $500.00 donation to Berenda Elementary 
School by Roll Giving; 27 backpacks with school supplies to Dixieland School by 
Madera County Deputy Sheriff's Association; 96 backpacks with school supplies to 
Howard School by Madera County Deputy Sheriff's Association; and 86 backpacks 
with school supplies to La Vina School by Madera County Deputy Sheriff's Association. 

    DOCUMENT NO. 78-2013/14 
 

4. Approval of Amended Service Agreement between Madera Unified School District and 
Madera County Arts Council (MCAC). DOCUMENT NO. 79-2013/14  

         
5. Approval of ROP Contract Agreement between Madera Unified School District and 

Fresno Regional Occupational Program (ROP) for the 2013-2014 school year. 
 MOTION NO. 39-2013/14 
 DOCUMENT NO. 80-2013/14 

 
6. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding for the Community Transformation Grant 

(CTG) between Madera County Public Health Department (MCPHD) and Madera 
Unified School District (MUSD) for the 2013-2014 school year. DOCUMENT NO. 81-2013/14 

 
7. Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding between Madera Unified School 

District and Educational Resource Consultants (ERC). DOCUMENT NO. 82-2013/14 
 
8. Approval of Agreement between Madera Unified School District and the Law Office of 

Kidd P. Crawford (Attorney) 
 MOTION NO. 40-2013/14 
 DOCUMENT NO. 83-2013/14 
 

9. The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and 
recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these 
are presented to the board in one or more of the following forms of documentation:  

 

10



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 24TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2013 

 

 5 

• Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 

  The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above 
referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible 
expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein 
identified by their district-assigned identification numbers: 5120, 502139, 403948, 
303882, 17352 and 14760. CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT NO. 84-2013/14 

 
10. Approval of July 31, 2013 Student Body Statement of Club Trust Accounts. 
   DOCUMENT NO. 85-2013/14 
 
11. Approval of July 31, 2013 Financial Report DOCUMENT NO. 86-2013/14 

 B. Human Resources Items 
1. Approval of Staffing List 9-24-13 

President Arredondo announced that employee Art Gonzalez is retiring after 
31 years of service to the students at Madera Unified School District.   
Superintendent González announced that Dr. Michael Mueller was appointed 
as the new Director of Student Services. Dr. Mueller was present at the 
meeting and thanked Superintendent González and the Board for the 
opportunity to serve the Madera community.  DOCUMENT NO. 87-2013/14     

9. Old Business 
 

A. Second Reading and Approval of revised Board Policies, Administrative Regulations, 
and Exhibits.   

    MOTION NO. 41-2013/14 
    DOCUMENT NO. 88-2013/14 

 
B. Second Reading and Approval of Revised Board Policies and Administrative 

Regulations. 
    MOTION NO. 41-2013/14 
    DOCUMENT NO. 89-2013/14 

 
C. Second Reading and Request Approval of revised Board Bylaw 9220 
    MOTION NO. 41-2013/14 
    DOCUMENT NO. 90-2013/14 

 
President Arredondo opened items 9A, 9B, and 9C for public comment.  Seeing no one come 
forward, items 9A, 9B and 9C were brought back to the Board for questions and comments. 

 
It was moved by Trustee Rodriguez, seconded by Trustee Salvador, and unanimously 
carried to approve the revised Board Policies, Administrative Regulations, and Exhibits 
and Board Bylaw 9220 of items 9A, 9B and 9C.   

 
Ayes:  Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Salvador, Clerk Velarde-Garcia 

and President Arredondo  
Noes:  None 
Absent:  None 

11



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 24TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2013 

 

 6 

Abstained: None 
    MOTION NO. 41-2013/14     

10. New Business 
 
Public Hearing on Textbooks and Instructional Material Compliance & Certification of Provision of 
Sufficient Standards-Aligned Instructional Materials for Grades K-12 
 
President Arredondo opened Public Hearing at 8:28 p.m. Seeing no one come forward President Arredondo 
closed Public Hearing at 8:29 p.m.  

A. Adoption of Resolution No. 6-2013/2014 for Textbooks and Instructional Material 
Compliance & Certification of Provision of Sufficient Standards-Aligned Instructional 
Materials for Grades K-12. 

 
Superintendent González informed the Board that this Resolution is part of an annual 
compliance required by the State of California.  President Arredondo opened the item for 
public comment.   

 
Chuck Genseal, 16759 Road 19, Madera, addressed concerns on the approval of this Resolution.  
 
Seeing no others come forward, the item was brought back to the Board for questions and 
comments.  Superintendent González introduced Janet Grossnicklaus, Director of Curriculum, 
Instruction and Assessment, who explained the purpose of the Resolution and answered 
questions from the Board.  

 
It was moved by Trustee Salvador, seconded by Clerk Velarde-Garcia and unanimously 
carried to adopt Resolution No. 6-2013/2014 for Textbooks and Instructional Material 
Compliance & Certification of Provision of Sufficient Standards-Aligned Instructional 
Materials for Grades K-12. 

 
Ayes:  Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Salvador, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and 

President Arredondo  
Noes:  None 
Absent:  None 
Abstained: None 

  MOTION NO. 42-2013/14 
  RESOLUTION NO. 6-2013/14 

 
B. Approval of Public Disclosure of Collective bargaining Agreement between Madera 

Unified School District and Madera Adult Educators for the 2013-2014 School Year.  
 

President Arredondo opened the item for public comment.  Seeing no one come forward, the 
item was brought back to the Board for questions and comments.   

 
It was moved by Trustee Salvador, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, and carried by 
majority to approve the Public Disclosure of Collective bargaining Agreement between 
Madera Unified School District and Madera Adult Educators for the 2013-2014 School 
Year.  

 

12



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 24TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2013 

 

 7 

Ayes:  Trustees Cogdill, Rodriguez, Seibert, Salvador, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and 
President Arredondo  

Noes:  Trustee Garibay 
Absent:  None 
Abstained: None 
Trustee Garibay stated that his vote was in regards to the Health benefit packet.  
    MOTION NO. 43-2013/14  
    DOCUMENT NO. 91-2013/14 

 
C. Approval of Salary Increase and Modifications to the Health and Welfare Benefits for 

Non Represented Employees for the 2013-2014 School Year. 
 

President Arredondo opened the item for public comment.  Seeing no one come forward, the 
item was brought back to the Board for questions and comments.   

 
It was moved by Trustee Salvador, seconded by Trustee Seibert, and carried by 
majority to approve the Salary Increase and Modifications to the Health and Welfare 
Benefits for Non Represented Employees for the 2013-2014 School Year. 

 
Ayes:  Trustees Cogdill, Rodriguez, Seibert, Salvador, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and 

President Arredondo  
Noes:          Trustee Garibay 
Absent:          None 
Abstained:   None 
    MOTION NO. 44-2013/14 
    DOCUMENT NO. 92-2013/14 

 
D. Approval of Amendment to Agreement for Employment of District Deputy 

Superintendent  
 

President Arredondo opened the item for public comment.   
 
Chuck Genseal, addressed the signature of Deputy Superintendent on the Agreement prior to 
the approval of the document. 
David Holder, MUTA President, addressed concerns on the cap on health benefits for certificated 
staff.  
 
Seeing no others come forward, the item was brought back to the Board for questions and 
comments.   

 
It was moved by Trustee Seibert, seconded by Clerk Velarde-Garcia, and carried by 
majority to approve the Amendment to Agreement for Employment of District Deputy 
Superintendent  
 
Ayes:  Trustees Rodriguez, Seibert, Salvador, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and President 

Arredondo  
Noes:          Trustees Cogdill and Garibay 
Absent:          None 
Abstained:   None 
    MOTION NO. 45-2013/14 
    DOCUMENT NO. 94-2013/14 

13



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 24TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2013 

 

 8 

E. Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing 
 

Trustee Garibay advised that he must recuse due to a conflict of interest.  Superintendent 
González recommended approval of this item. 

 
President Arredondo opened the item to public comment. Seeing no one come forward, the 
item was brought back to the Board for questions and comments. 

  
It was moved by Trustee Salvador, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, and  carried by 
majority to approve the Commercial Warrant Listing. 

 
Ayes:  Trustees Cogdill, Rodriguez, Seibert, Salvador, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and 

President Arredondo  
Noes:          None 
Absent:          None 
Abstained:   None 
Recused:      Trustee Garibay 

  MOTION NO. 46-2013/14 
  DOCUMENT NO. 94-2013/14 

11. Information and Report 
 

A. Human Resources 
• Madera Unified School District Initial Negotiation Proposal to Madera Adult Educators 

for the 2013-14 School Year 
• Madera Adult Educators Initial Negotiation Proposal to the Madera Unified School 

District for the 2013-14 School Year 
 
Superintendent González introduced Tracie Green, Director of Human Resources who 
presented the two items to the Board.  Mrs. Green informed the Board that these documents 
would be available to the public after tonight’s Board meeting.  A Public Hearing will be 
held at the October 8th

 
 Board meeting for Board approval.  

B. Superintendent’s Time 
• Superintendent González informed the Board that he and staff attended a workshop on 

LCFF.  LCFF will also generate certain needs on school facilities and encouraged the 
Board and community members attend future meetings.   

• Superintendent González also informed that staff will be discussing Common Core in a 
few weeks.   

• Staff will be bringing volunteers to Board meetings to be recognized publicly for their 
work at different school sites.  

12. Announcements 

• Trustee Cogdill announced that the Mental Health Fair is scheduled for October 5th  
and participation from students from Madera county is strong.  He was very excited 
for the art work and essays entered by students.  He invited the Board and community 
to come to the event. 

14



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 24TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2013 

 

 9 

• Clerk Velarde-Garcia announced that Eastin Arcola Alumni got together the second 
Saturday in September. The event was well attended and attendees were excited to hold 
another reunion next year. 

• Trustee Garibay announced that the Breakfast Lyons Club will be cooking hotdogs at the 
MHS football tailgate party between 3:30-5:00 p.m.  Trustee Garibay also announced that 
the Breakfast Lyons Club will be selling steak lunches during the Old Timers Day Parade.  

• President Arredondo made the following announcements: 
o Madera South High School Homecoming Parade will be held this Friday, 

September 27th

o Old Timers Day parade will be held this Saturday, September 28
 at 1:30 p.m.  

th

o Madera High School will be holding their annual Sadie Hawkins Dance at John's 
Incredible Pizza this Saturday, September 28

.  A Dixieland 
Centennial Float will be participating in the parade as well as our high schools and 
middle schools marching bands.  Please come out and support our Madera Unified 
community. 

th

13. Miscellaneous 

 from 7:00 – 11:00 p.m. in Fresno. 

A. Board Member Committee and Information Reports 
o Trustee Garibay inquire about future Budget & Finance Committee meetings. 

Superintendent González will have staff schedule these meetings for the year. 
o Trustee Cogdill asked to be included in the Special Services Committee when this 

is scheduled. 
 
14. Advanced Planning 
 Next Regular Board Meeting 
 Tuesday, October 8, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. 
 Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 93637 

15. Suggested Future Agenda Items 

• Trustee Cogdill requested information on Adult Education classes sizes. 
• Trustee Rodriguez would like staff to research on how MUSD would be able to 

receive funding to provide meals to After School program.  
• Clerk Velarde-Garcia would like to have the presentation of the Turlock Child 

Nutrition department. Superintendent González will contact the superintendent of 
TUSD to express our interest in their program.  

16. Adjournment   MOTION NO. 47-2013/14
  
 President Arredondo adjourned the Public Session at 9:08 p.m. 
 
 
 
 ________________________________________________________________ Dated: September 24, 2013 
  Gladys A. Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant  
 
 
 

15



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 24TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2013 

 

 10 

MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 24th

MOTIONS NO. 38-2013/14 through MOTION NO. 40-2013/14 and MOTION NO. 46-2013/14 
, 2013 

RESOLUTION NO. 7-2013/14 
DOCUMENT NOs.78-2013/14 through 87-2013/14 

and DOCUMENT NO. 94-2013/14 
 

Recapitulation of Business Transactions and Warrants – Exhibit A NEW BUSINESS 
Staff Changes and Coaches – Exhibit B CONSENT AGEND 

EXHIBIT A – NEW BUSINESS 
APPROVAL OF WARRANTS – MOTION NO. 46-2013/14 

DOCUMENT NO. 94-2013/14 
 

 
 
 

16



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 24TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2013 

 

 11 

Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board of Trustees 
in one motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board, staff, or the public request for specific 
items to be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Agenda.  Each item on the Consent Agenda approved 
by the Board of Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 

 
 

EXHIBIT B – CONSENT AGENDA 
CERTIFICATED HUMAN RESOURCES ITEMS 

MOTION NO. 38 -2013/14 
DOCUMENT 87-2013/14 

 

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
None 

  

         

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED SEPARATIONS 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
None 

  

    

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED NEW POSITION 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
None 

  

      
CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT
        Effective 

      

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  Acacia Wilson  Teacher   MSHS  2013/2014 Replacement 

  

2.  Vivian Uchima  Academic Coach  District  2013/2014 Replacement 
3.  Song Dunlap  Teacher   Lincoln  2013/2014 New Position 
          (General Funding) 
4.  Oscar Sanchez  Teacher   Nishimoto 2013/2014 New Position 
          (General Funding) 
5.  To Be Announced Director of Student Services District  2013/2014 Replacement 
  

17



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 24TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2013 

 

 12 

 
EXHIBIT B – CLASSIFIED HUMAN RESOURCES ITEMS 

MOTION NO. 38 -2013/14 
DOCUMENT 87-2013/14 

 
 

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  Angelica Saldana Classroom Aide   Preschool  09/19/13-06/06/14 Personal Leave 

  

        

         Effective 
CLASSIFIED SEPARATIONS 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  Deborah Hull  Bus Driver  Transportation 09/11/13  Resignation 

  

2.  Arthur P. Gonzales Groundsperson II  M&O  10/17/13  Retirement (31 Yrs.) 
3.  Carlos Ruiz  Groundsperson I  M&O  10/01/13  Retirement (8 Yrs.) 
4.  Hortencia Garcia Clerk I   Adult Education 09/06/13  Resignation 
 

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED NEW POSITION 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours 
1.  Twenty positions Classroom Aides  Preschool  2013/2014 3.00 New Positions 

Justification 

          (Temporary thru 06/06/14) 
2.  One position  Assistant Superintendent  District  2013/2014 8.00 New Position 
   Administrative & Support Services     (General Funding) 
3.  One position  Director of Purchasing District  2013/2014 8.00 New Position 
           (General Funding) 
     

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours Justification
1.  Juana Magdaleno CN Technician I  Child Nutrition 2013/2014 3.00 Replacement 

  

2.  Erica Jimenez  Clerk II   Desmond  2013/2014 3.50 Replacement 
3.  Rosemary Scott  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 6.00 New Position 
   Special Needs       (Special Ed. Funding) 
4.  Rachel Flores  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 7.00 Replacement 
   Special Needs 

 
 

18



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:    October 8, 2013  
  
 
Subject: Request approval of agreement between the Regents of the University of 

California, Merced (UC Merced) and the Madera Unified School District for the 
Migrant Parent Empowerment Program (PEP) services for the 2013-14 school 
year.  

 
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent   
   Alma De Luna, Director of English Learners 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• The Regents of the University of California (UC Merced) will provide a total of 18 
weeks of  Migrant PEP services (9 weeks first semester/9 weeks second semester) to 
the parents of middle and high school students enrolled in the Madera Unified School 
District.    

 
Financial impact: $10,000 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation:   

• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the agreement between the 
Regents of the University of California (UC Merced) and the Madera Unified School 
District for the Migrant Parent Empowerment Program (PEP) services for the 2013-
14 school year.  
 

 
Supporting documents attached:   

• Agreement  
 

19



AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN  

 THE REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (UC Merced) 
AND 

 MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

This agreement to furnish certain services is made as of October 8, 2013, by and between THE REGENTS OF THE 
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, a California public corporation, on behalf of its Merced campus (hereinafter 
called “University”) and Madera Unified School District (hereinafter called “School”).  
 

NATURE OF SERVICE 
University’s Center for Educational Partnerships shall furnish to School the following described services: 
 

Spring 2014 Semester 
 
Phase One 
Provide a nine workshop series of the Parent Empowerment Program (PEP) (Spanish language) for the parents of 
Migrant high school students enrolled at Madera Unified School District. 
 

Phase Two 
Provide a nine workshop series of the Parent Empowerment Program (PEP) (Spanish language) for the parents of 
Migrant middle school students enrolled at Madera Unified School District. 
 
TERM OF AGREEMENT 
 

The period of performance for this Agreement shall be January 2, 2014 to June 30, 2014. 
 

COMPENSATION AND REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES 
For services performed under this Agreement, School shall pay to the University Ten Thousand Dollars and Zero 
Cents ($10,000.00). 
 

Payment will be made upon submission of an invoice by the University to School. Invoice shall be submitted to: 
     

Edward Gonzalez 
Superintendent 

 Madera Unified School District 
 1902 Howard Road 
 Madera, CA 93637 
 
REPORTING 
In performing services hereunder, University shall report to: 

  

Edward Gonzalez 
Superintendent 

 Madera Unified School District 
 1902 Howard Road 
 Madera, CA 93637 
  
NOTIFICATION 
Any written notification required hereunder shall be personally served or mailed by certified mail, return receipt 
requested, to the following: 

 

For University: Orquidea Largo, Director 
 UC Merced Center for Educational Partnerships 
 550 East Shaw Avenue, Suite 105 
 Fresno, California  93710 
  

 Elizabeth Capehart, Contracts and Real Estate Manager 
 University of California, Merced 
 5200 North Lake Road 
 Merced, California 95343 
 

For School:   Edward Gonzalez 
Superintendent 

 Madera Unified School District 
 1902 Howard Road 
 Madera, CA 93637 
 

20



 2

 
 
Madera Unified School District Agreement (Madera Migrant - Spring 2014)    Page 2  
 
 
COPYRIGHT 
The University shall own, solely and exclusively, the copyright and all copyright rights to any written or otherwise 
copyrightable material delivered under this agreement. 
 
INDEMNIFICATION 
School shall defend, indemnify, and hold University, its officers, employees, and agents harmless from and against 
any and all liability, loss, expense (including reasonable attorneys’ fees), or claims for injury or damages arising out 
of the performance of this Agreement but only in proportion to and to the extent such liability, loss, expense, 
attorneys’ fees, or claims for injury or damages are caused by or result from the negligent or intentional acts or 
omissions of School, its officers, employees or agents. 
 
University shall defend, indemnify, and hold School, its officers, employees, and agents harmless from and against 
any and all liability, loss, expense (including reasonable attorneys’ fees), or claims for injury or damages arising out 
of the performance of this Agreement but only in proportion to and to the extent such liability, loss, expense, 
attorneys’ fees, or claims for injury or damages, are caused by or result from the negligent or intentional acts or 
omissions of University, its officers, employees or agents. 
 
REPRESENTATIVES 
Any changes to this Agreement may be made only by the following representatives of the University, or their 
successor as designated in writing: 
 
Michael Reese   OR Elizabeth Capehart 
Interim Vice Chancellor for    Contracts and Real Estate Manager 
Business and Administrative Services   University of California, Merced 
University of California, Merced 
 
ENTIRE AGREEMENT 
This Agreement contains the entire agreement and understanding between the parties and supersedes all prior 
written or oral agreements with respect to the subject matter herein. Any modification to this Agreement must be 
made in writing and signed by the School and University. 
 
APPLICABLE LAW 
This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California. 
 
 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT THE REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF 

CALIFORNIA 
 
Signature: _____________________________ Signature: _____________________________ 
 
Name: ________________________________ Name: _________________________________ 
 
Title:   _________________________________  Title:   _________________________________ 
 
Date:   _________________________________  Date:   _________________________________ 

  
 

21



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date: October 8, 2013          
 
Subject: Request approval of Consultant Services Agreement between  
 J. Galen Wright, Ed.D. and the Madera Unified School District.   
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
     
Agenda Placement: Consent   
 
 
Background/rationale:   

• Consultant agrees to consult with District Administration in order to review and 
make recommendations regarding Student Services operations, to ensure that 
essential activities of the Office of Student Services are undertaken, and to 
provide consultation and training to District Staff, in order to ensure compliance 
with statute and regulations in all matters related to Student Services."  

 
Financial impact: 

• $ 52.23 per hour.  Not to exceed $ 25,000. 
 

 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Consultant Services 
Agreement between J. Galen Wright, Ed.D. and the Madera Unified School District. 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

•  Consultant Services Agreement 

22



    

 

 MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
  
 
This agreement is made and entered into this 8th

 

 day of October 2013, by and between Madera Unified School 
District (“District”) and J. Galen Wright, Ed.D. (“Consultant”). 

1. Consultant agrees to provide the following specified services:   
Consultant agrees to consult with District Administration in order to review and make recommendations 
regarding Student Services operations, to ensure that essential activities of the Office of Student Services 
are undertaken, and to provide consultation and training to District Staff, in order to ensure compliance 
with statute and regulations in all matters related to Student Services. 

   
2. Term.  The Consultant’s services described in Paragraph 1 shall commence on  October 8, 2013
 and shall end on  

      
June 30, 2014

  
   unless earlier terminated pursuant to Paragraph 8. 

3. Payment.
  

  District agrees to pay Consultant as follows: $52.23 per hour.  Not to exceed $25,000. 

4. Payroll Forms.

 

  Consultant agrees to complete the District’s consultant payroll form.  Consultant agrees that 
failure to properly complete this form in a timely manner may result in nonpayment to consultant. 

5. Independent Contractor Status.

 

  Consultant and any and all agents and employees of Consultant are agreed to be 
independent contractors in their performance under this Agreement and are not officers, employees, or agents of 
the District.  Consultant shall retain the right to perform services for others during the term of this Agreement. 

6. Indemnity.

 

  Consultant shall indemnify, defend, and save and hold harmless the District, its Board of Trustees, 
officers, agents, and employees from any and all claims, damages, losses, causes of actions, and demands, 
including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs, incurred in connection with the processing or defense of any 
matter, claim, lawsuit or contest arising out of Consultant’s performance of or failure to perform the work 
required by this Agreement. 

7. Insurance.

 

   Consultant agrees to purchase and maintain throughout the term of this Agreement a comprehensive 
general liability insurance policy to protect Consultant from damages because of bodily injury, including death, 
and from claims for damages to property which may arise out of or result from Consultant’s responsibilities 
under this Agreement, whether such acts or omissions be by Consultant or anyone directly or indirectly 
employed by Consultant.  This insurance shall name the District as additional insured and shall be written for 
not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for 
property damage.  A certificate of insurance shall be filed with the District and shall provide that no changes 
shall be made to such insurance without thirty (30) days prior written notice to the District. 

8. Termination of Agreement.

 

  District may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon written notice to 
Consultant.  In the event of early termination, Consultant shall be paid for satisfactory work performed to the 
date of termination.  The District may then proceed with the work in any manner the district deems proper. 

9. No Entitlement.

 

  Consultant agrees that it has no entitlement to any future contracts or work from District or to 
any employment or fringe benefits from the District. 

10. Taxes.

 

  Payment to Consultant pursuant to this Agreement will be reported to federal and state taxing 
authorities as required on the IRS Form 1099.  District will not withhold any money from compensation 
payable to Consultant.  In particular, District will not withhold FICA (social security); state or federal 
unemployment insurance contributions; and/or state or federal income tax or disability insurance.  Consultant is 
independently responsible for the payment of all applicable taxes. 

11. Governing Law and Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed only in accordance with the 
laws of the State of California.  If any action is initiated involving the application or interpretation of this 

23



    

Agreement, venue shall only lie in the appropriate state court in Madera County or federal court in Fresno 
County, California. 

 
12. Binding Effect.

 

  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the Consultant, the 
District and their respective successors and assignees. 

13. Severability.

 

  If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by a Court of competent 
jurisdiction, such holdings shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision of this Agreement. 

14. Amendment.

 

  The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner whatsoever except by written 
agreements signed by the parties. 

15. Entire Agreement.

 

  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.  There are no oral 
understandings, side agreements, representation or warranties, expressed or implied, not specified in this 
Agreement. 

16. Licenses.

 

  Consultant represents that Consultant and all agents and employees of Consultant are licensed by the 
state of California to perform all the services required by this Agreement.  Consultant will maintain all licenses 
in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement. 

17. Compliance with Law.

 

  Consultant agrees to perform the services contemplated by this Agreement in a 
professional and a competent manner and in compliance with all local, state and federal laws, and regulations 
governing the service to be rendered pursuant to this Agreement. 

18. Board Approval.

 

  The parties agree that the effectiveness of the Agreement is contingent upon approval by the 
District’s Board of Trustees. 

19. Equipment and Materials.

 

  Consultant shall provide all equipment, materials, and supplies necessary for the 
performance of this Agreement.  This provision may be negotiable as to the needs of specific children. 

20. Non-discrimination.

 

  Consultant shall not engage in unlawful discrimination in the employment of persons 
because of race, color national origin, age, ancestry, religion, sex, marital status, medical condition, physical 
handicap, or other bias prohibited by state or federal law. 

21. Copyright.

 

  Any product, whether in writing or maintained in any other form produced under this Agreement 
shall be the property of District.  District shall have the right to secure a patent, trademark or copyright and the 
product or information may not be used in any manner without District’s written permission. 

22. In accordance with Education Code Section 39656, this contract is not valid or an enforceable obligation against 
the District until approved or ratified by motion of the Governing Board duly passed and adopted. 

 
 
 
Madera Unified School District  Consultant: 
     
   
by:  Dr. Anthony Monreal  J. Galen Wright, Ed.D. 
     Deputy Superintendent   
 
___________________________________________  __________________________________ 
(Signature)  (Signature)    
 
Date: ______________________________________  Date: _____________________________ 
 
   Federal ID # _______________________ 
   or 

   SSN _____________________________ 

24



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
          
 
Date:     October 8, 2013 
 
Subject:  Request Approval of Consultant Agreement between Madera Unified  
   School District and Don Weaver  
 
Responsible Staff: Edward C. González, Superintendent  
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
Mr. Weaver will provide Crisis Response and Emergency Planning trainings to MUSD staff in 
conjunction with local law enforcement staff and Madera Unified School District safety staff.  
 
Financial impact: $53.00/hour  
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Consultant Agreement between 
Madera Unified School District and Don Weaver 
 
Supporting documents attached:  
Agreement 
 

25



 

 MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
  
 
This agreement is made and entered into this 8th

 

 day of October, 2013, by and between Madera Unified School 
District (“District”) and Don Weaver  (“Consultant”). 

 
1. Consultant agrees to provide the following specified services: 
 
 Consultant will provide Crisis Response and Emergency Planning trainings to MUSD staff in conjunction with 

local law enforcement staff and Madera Unified School District safety staff.  
 
2. Term.
 and shall end on June 5, 2014 unless earlier terminated pursuant to Paragraph 8. 

  The Consultant’s services described in Paragraph 1 shall commence on October 9, 2013       

 
3. Payment.
 

  District agrees to pay Consultant as follows: 

 $53.00/hour  
 
4. Payroll Forms.

 

  Consultant agrees to complete the District’s consultant payroll form.  Consultant agrees that 
failure to properly complete this form in a timely manner may result in nonpayment to consultant. 

5. Independent Contractor Status.

 

  Consultant and any and all agents and employees of Consultant are agreed to be 
independent contractors in their performance under this Agreement and are not officers, employees, or agents of 
the District.  Consultant shall retain the right to perform services for others during the term of this Agreement. 

6. Indemnity.

 

  Consultant shall indemnify, defend, and save and hold harmless the District, its Board of Trustees, 
officers, agents, and employees from any and all claims, damages, losses, causes of actions, and demands, 
including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs, incurred in connection with the processing or defense of any 
matter, claim, lawsuit or contest arising out of Consultant’s performance of or failure to perform the work 
required by this Agreement. 

7. Insurance.

 

   Consultant agrees to purchase and maintain throughout the term of this Agreement a comprehensive 
general liability insurance policy to protect Consultant from damages because of bodily injury, including death, 
and from claims for damages to property which may arise out of or result from Consultant’s responsibilities 
under this Agreement, whether such acts or omissions be by Consultant or anyone directly or indirectly 
employed by Consultant.  This insurance shall name the District as additional insured and shall be written for 
not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for 
property damage.  A certificate of insurance shall be filed with the District and shall provide that no changes 
shall be made to such insurance without thirty (30) days prior written notice to the District. 

8. Termination of Agreement.

 

  District may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon written notice to 
Consultant.  In the event of early termination, Consultant shall be paid for satisfactory work performed to the 
date of termination.  The District may then proceed with the work in any manner the district deems proper. 

9. No Entitlement.

 

  Consultant agrees that it has no entitlement to any future contracts or work from District or to 
any employment or fringe benefits from the District. 

10. Taxes.

 

  Payment to Consultant pursuant to this Agreement will be reported to federal and state taxing authorities 
as required on the IRS Form 1099.  District will not withhold any money from compensation payable to 
Consultant.  In particular, District will not withhold FICA (social security); state or federal unemployment 
insurance contributions; and/or state or federal income tax or disability insurance.  Consultant is independently 
responsible for the payment of all applicable taxes. 

11. Governing Law and Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed only in accordance with the 
laws of the State of California.  If any action is initiated involving the application or interpretation of this 
Agreement, venue shall only lie in the appropriate state court in Madera County or federal court in Fresno 
County, California. 

26



 
12. Binding Effect.

 

  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the Consultant, the 
District and their respective successors and assignees. 

13. Severability.

 

  If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by a Court of competent 
jurisdiction, such holdings shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision of this Agreement. 

14. Amendment.

 

  The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner whatsoever except by written 
agreements signed by the parties. 

15. Entire Agreement.

 

  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.  There are no oral 
understandings, side agreements, representation or warranties, expressed or implied, not specified in this 
Agreement. 

16. Licenses.

 

  Consultant represents that Consultant and all agents and employees of Consultant are licensed by the 
state of California to perform all the services required by this Agreement.  Consultant will maintain all licenses 
in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement. 

17. Compliance with Law.

 

  Consultant agrees to perform the services contemplated by this Agreement in a 
professional and a competent manner and in compliance with all local, state and federal laws, and regulations 
governing the service to be rendered pursuant to this Agreement. 

18. Board Approval.

 

  The parties agree that the effectiveness of the Agreement is contingent upon approval by the 
District’s Board of Trustees. 

19. Equipment and Materials.

 

  Consultant shall provide all equipment, materials, and supplies necessary for the 
performance of this Agreement.  This provision may be negotiable as to the needs of specific children. 

20. Non-discrimination.

 

  Consultant shall not engage in unlawful discrimination in the employment of persons 
because of race, color national origin, age, ancestry, religion, sex, marital status, medical condition, physical 
handicap, or other bias prohibited by state or federal law. 

21. Copyright.

 

  Any product, whether in writing or maintained in any other form produced under this Agreement 
shall be the property of District.  District shall have the right to secure a patent, trademark or copyright and the 
product or information may not be used in any manner without District’s written permission. 

22. In accordance with Education Code Section 39656, this contract is not valid or an enforceable obligation against 
the District until approved or ratified by motion of the Governing Board duly passed and adopted. 

 
 
 
Madera Unified School District  Consultant: 

   
by: Edward C. Gonzalez  by: Don Weaver 
Superintendent  Consultant 
 
_________________________________  __________________________________ 
(signature)  (signature)    
 
Date: ____________________________  Date: _____________________________ 
 
   Federal ID # _______________________ 
   or 

   SSN _____________________________ 
 

27



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     October 8, 2013  
 
Subject: Request Ratification of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera 

Unified School District and Champions for Today.  
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent   
   Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent  
 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
Champions for Today seeks to motivate youth who are facing critical risks of this generation 
to a higher standard by enabling them to recognize their true value and the impact of the 
decisions they are making today. As our future leaders, the desire is to educate and equip 
them to make wise, life-giving choices through messages delivered by dynamic 
speakers.
 

 Speakers will present at Madera High, Madera South High and Eastin Arcola. 

 
Financial impact:  

• None 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
• The Superintendent recommends that the board approve the Consultant Services 

Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Champions for Today. 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
• Consultant Services Agreement 

 

28



    

 

 MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
  
 
This agreement is made and entered into this 25th

 

 of September 2013, by and between Madera Unified School 
District (“District”) and CHAMPIONS FOR TODAY (“Consultant”). 

1. Consultant agrees to provide the following specified services: 
 Champions for Today seeks to motivate youth who are facing critical risks of this generation to a higher 

standard by enabling them to recognize their true value and the impact of the decisions they are making 
today. As our future leaders, the desire is to educate and equip them to make wise, life-giving choices 
through messages delivered by dynamic speakers.

 

 Speakers will present at Madera High, Madera South 
High and Eastin Arcola.  

2. Term.  The Consultant’s services described in Paragraph 1 shall commence on  October 2, 2013
 and shall end on  

      
October 2, 2013

  
   unless earlier terminated pursuant to Paragraph 8. 

3. Payment.

  

  District agrees to pay Consultant as follows: NO PAYMENT REQUIRED FOR THIS 
PROGRAM. 

4. Payroll Forms.

 

  Consultant agrees to complete the District’s consultant payroll form.  Consultant agrees that 
failure to properly complete this form in a timely manner may result in nonpayment to consultant. 

5. Independent Contractor Status.

 

  Consultant and any and all agents and employees of Consultant are agreed to be 
independent contractors in their performance under this Agreement and are not officers, employees, or agents of 
the District.  Consultant shall retain the right to perform services for others during the term of this Agreement. 

6. Indemnity.

 

  Consultant shall indemnify, defend, and save and hold harmless the District, its Board of Trustees, 
officers, agents, and employees from any and all claims, damages, losses, causes of actions, and demands, 
including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs, incurred in connection with the processing or defense of any 
matter, claim, lawsuit or contest arising out of Consultant’s performance of or failure to perform the work 
required by this Agreement. 

7. Insurance.

 

   Consultant agrees to purchase and maintain throughout the term of this Agreement a comprehensive 
general liability insurance policy to protect Consultant from damages because of bodily injury, including death, 
and from claims for damages to property which may arise out of or result from Consultant’s responsibilities 
under this Agreement, whether such acts or omissions be by Consultant or anyone directly or indirectly 
employed by Consultant.  This insurance shall name the District as additional insured and shall be written for 
not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for 
property damage.  A certificate of insurance shall be filed with the District and shall provide that no changes 
shall be made to such insurance without thirty (30) days prior written notice to the District. 

8. Termination of Agreement.

 

  District may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon written notice to 
Consultant.  In the event of early termination, Consultant shall be paid for satisfactory work performed to the 
date of termination.  The District may then proceed with the work in any manner the district deems proper. 

9. No Entitlement.

 

  Consultant agrees that it has no entitlement to any future contracts or work from District or to 
any employment or fringe benefits from the District. 

10. Taxes.

 

  Payment to Consultant pursuant to this Agreement will be reported to federal and state taxing 
authorities as required on the IRS Form 1099.  District will not withhold any money from compensation 
payable to Consultant.  In particular, District will not withhold FICA (social security); state or federal 
unemployment insurance contributions; and/or state or federal income tax or disability insurance.  Consultant is 
independently responsible for the payment of all applicable taxes. 

29



    

11. Governing Law and Venue.

 

  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed only in accordance with the 
laws of the State of California.  If any action is initiated involving the application or interpretation of this 
Agreement, venue shall only lie in the appropriate state court in Madera County or federal court in Fresno 
County, California. 

12. Binding Effect.

 

  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the Consultant, the 
District and their respective successors and assignees. 

13. Severability.

 

  If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by a Court of competent 
jurisdiction, such holdings shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision of this Agreement. 

14. Amendment.

 

  The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner whatsoever except by written 
agreements signed by the parties. 

15. Entire Agreement.

 

  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.  There are no oral 
understandings, side agreements, representation or warranties, expressed or implied, not specified in this 
Agreement. 

16. Licenses.

 

  Consultant represents that Consultant and all agents and employees of Consultant are licensed by the 
state of California to perform all the services required by this Agreement.  Consultant will maintain all licenses 
in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement. 

17. Compliance with Law.

 

  Consultant agrees to perform the services contemplated by this Agreement in a 
professional and a competent manner and in compliance with all local, state and federal laws, and regulations 
governing the service to be rendered pursuant to this Agreement. 

18. Board Approval.

 

  The parties agree that the effectiveness of the Agreement is contingent upon approval by the 
District’s Board of Trustees. 

19. Equipment and Materials.

 

  Consultant shall provide all equipment, materials, and supplies necessary for the 
performance of this Agreement.  This provision may be negotiable as to the needs of specific children. 

20. Non-discrimination.

 

  Consultant shall not engage in unlawful discrimination in the employment of persons 
because of race, color national origin, age, ancestry, religion, sex, marital status, medical condition, physical 
handicap, or other bias prohibited by state or federal law. 

21. Copyright.

 

  Any product, whether in writing or maintained in any other form produced under this Agreement 
shall be the property of District.  District shall have the right to secure a patent, trademark or copyright and the 
product or information may not be used in any manner without District’s written permission. 

22. In accordance with Education Code Section 39656, this contract is not valid or an enforceable obligation against 
the District until approved or ratified by motion of the Governing Board duly passed and adopted. 

 
 
 
Madera Unified School District  Consultant: 
   Champions for Today 
   
by:  Dr. Anthony Monreal  (name of consultant)  
     Deputy Superintendent   
 
___________________________________________  __________________________________ 
(Signature)  (Signature)    
 
Date: ______________________________________  Date: _____________________________ 
 
   Federal ID # _______________________ 
   or 

   SSN _____________________________ 

30



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     October 8, 2013  
 
Subject:  Request Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding between  
   Madera County Superintendent of Schools (MCSOS) and Madera Unified 
   School District for services provided in support of the Educating  
   Homeless Children and Youth Grant (EHCY) beginning July 1, 2013 thru 
   June 30, 2014. 
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony A. Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
   Dr. J. Galen Wright, Interim Director of Student Services 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
 
Background/rationale:   

• Madera Unified School District will identify homeless students, determine their 
educational barriers and provide services as allowable and as needed according to the 
authorized activities for the grant.  

• Services will be reimbursed through the MCSOS EHCY Grant. 
• This item was received from MCSOS on September 24, 2013, and therefore must be   

submitted as a ratification item. 
 

Financial impact:  
• MUSD will be reimbursed from the EHCY funds.  Compensation will be made as 

allowable and requested until funds are depleted.    
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve Memorandum of 
Understanding with Madera County Superintendent of Schools (MCSOS) and Madera 
Unified School District for services provided in support of the Educating Homeless 
Children and Youth Grant (EHCY). 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• MOU 

31



32



33



34



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     October 8, 2013   
 
Subject: Request Ratification of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera 

Unified School District and Terry W. Beaver  
 
Responsible Staff: Edward C. González 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
Request ratification of Consultant Services Agreement to provide specified services:  
Advisory Consulting for Transportation Department.   
 

 
Financial impact: $500 per day, not to exceed $5,500 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
 
The Superintendent recommends the Board ratify the Consultant Services Agreement 
between Madera Unified School District and Terry W. Beaver. 
  
 

 

35



    

 

 MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
  
 
This agreement is made and entered into this October 8, 2013, by and between Madera Unified School District 
(“District”) and  Terry W. Beaver (“Consultant”). 
 

1. Consultant agrees to provide the following specified services: 

  
Advisory Consulting for Transportation Department. 

2. Term.  The Consultant’s services described in Paragraph 1 shall commence on 8/12/13 and shall end on  
9/12/13

  
 unless earlier terminated pursuant to Paragraph 8. 

3. Payment.
  

  District agrees to pay Consultant as follows: 

 
 

$500 per day not to exceed $5,500.  

4. Payroll Forms.

 

  Consultant agrees to complete the District’s consultant payroll form.  Consultant agrees that 
failure to properly complete this form in a timely manner may result in nonpayment to consultant. 

5. Independent Contractor Status.

 

  Consultant and any and all agents and employees of Consultant are agreed to be 
independent contractors in their performance under this Agreement and are not officers, employees, or agents of 
the District.  Consultant shall retain the right to perform services for others during the term of this Agreement. 

6. Indemnity.

 

  Consultant shall indemnify, defend, and save and hold harmless the District, its Board of Trustees, 
officers, agents, and employees from any and all claims, damages, losses, causes of actions, and demands, 
including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs, incurred in connection with the processing or defense of any 
matter, claim, lawsuit or contest arising out of Consultant’s performance of or failure to perform the work 
required by this Agreement. 

7. Insurance.

 

   Consultant agrees to purchase and maintain throughout the term of this Agreement a comprehensive 
general liability insurance policy to protect Consultant from damages because of bodily injury, including death, 
and from claims for damages to property which may arise out of or result from Consultant’s responsibilities 
under this Agreement, whether such acts or omissions be by Consultant or anyone directly or indirectly 
employed by Consultant.  This insurance shall name the District as additional insured and shall be written for 
not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for 
property damage.  A certificate of insurance shall be filed with the District and shall provide that no changes 
shall be made to such insurance without thirty (30) days prior written notice to the District. 

8. Termination of Agreement.

 

  District may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon written notice to 
Consultant.  In the event of early termination, Consultant shall be paid for satisfactory work performed to the 
date of termination.  The District may then proceed with the work in any manner the district deems proper. 

9. No Entitlement.

 

  Consultant agrees that it has no entitlement to any future contracts or work from District or to 
any employment or fringe benefits from the District. 

10. Taxes.

 

  Payment to Consultant pursuant to this Agreement will be reported to federal and state taxing 
authorities as required on the IRS Form 1099.  District will not withhold any money from compensation 
payable to Consultant.  In particular, District will not withhold FICA (social security); state or federal 
unemployment insurance contributions; and/or state or federal income tax or disability insurance.  Consultant is 
independently responsible for the payment of all applicable taxes. 

11. Governing Law and Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed only in accordance with the 
laws of the State of California.  If any action is initiated involving the application or interpretation of this 
Agreement, venue shall only lie in the appropriate state court in Madera County or federal court in Fresno 
County, California. 

36



    

 
12. Binding Effect.

 

  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the Consultant, the 
District and their respective successors and assignees. 

13. Severability.

 

  If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by a Court of competent 
jurisdiction, such holdings shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision of this Agreement. 

14. Amendment.

 

  The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner whatsoever except by written 
agreements signed by the parties. 

15. Entire Agreement.

 

  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.  There are no oral 
understandings, side agreements, representation or warranties, expressed or implied, not specified in this 
Agreement. 

16. Licenses.

 

  Consultant represents that Consultant and all agents and employees of Consultant are licensed by the 
state of California to perform all the services required by this Agreement.  Consultant will maintain all licenses 
in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement. 

17. Compliance with Law.

 

  Consultant agrees to perform the services contemplated by this Agreement in a 
professional and a competent manner and in compliance with all local, state and federal laws, and regulations 
governing the service to be rendered pursuant to this Agreement. 

18. Board Approval.

 

  The parties agree that the effectiveness of the Agreement is contingent upon approval by the 
District’s Board of Trustees. 

19. Equipment and Materials.

 

  Consultant shall provide all equipment, materials, and supplies necessary for the 
performance of this Agreement.  This provision may be negotiable as to the needs of specific children. 

20. Non-discrimination.

 

  Consultant shall not engage in unlawful discrimination in the employment of persons 
because of race, color national origin, age, ancestry, religion, sex, marital status, medical condition, physical 
handicap, or other bias prohibited by state or federal law. 

21. Copyright.

 

  Any product, whether in writing or maintained in any other form produced under this Agreement 
shall be the property of District.  District shall have the right to secure a patent, trademark or copyright and the 
product or information may not be used in any manner without District’s written permission. 

22. In accordance with Education Code Section 39656, this contract is not valid or an enforceable obligation against 
the District until approved or ratified by motion of the Governing Board duly passed and adopted. 

 
 
 
Madera Unified School District  Consultant: 
 
   
by:  Edward C. González  Terry W. Beaver  
     Superintendent    
 
___________________________________________  __________________________________ 
(Signature)  (Signature)    
 
Date: ______________________________________  Date: _____________________________ 
 
   Federal ID # _______________________ 
   or 

   SSN _____________________________ 
 

37



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     October 8, 2013 
 
Subject:    Issuance of Expulsion/Readmission Orders 
 
Responsible Staff:     Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
 Dr. J. Galen Wright, Interim Director of Student Services 
 
Agenda Placement:   Consent 
 
Background/rationale:  
The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and recommendations 
related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the board in 
one or more of the following forms of documentation:  
 

• Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 

 
The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above referenced 
findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of 
pupils in the cases of the following students, herein identified by their district-assigned 
identification numbers:  2302, 12616, 995221, 15483, 601275, 17462, 502004, 1001738, 3193 
and 303630. 
 
 
Financial impact:   None.   
 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends adoption of the findings, conclusions and recommendations 
made by staff. 
 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
Confidential information regarding each student is provided to the Board under separate cover. 
 

38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

         
 
Date: October 8, 2013     
 
 
Subject: Request Approval of Classified Management Job Description: 
 Assistant Superintendent Administrative and Support Services 
 
 
Responsible Staff: Tracie Green, Director of Human Resources 
 
 
Agenda Placement:    Consent 
 
 
Background/ rationale:  This position will plan, direct and administer the administrative 
affairs of the District. These include administrative support functions such as 
Purchasing/Warehouse Child Nutrition, Transportation/Security, Facility Planning and 
Construction, Information and Technology, and Maintenance & Operations.  This position 
will work closely with the Fiscal operation of the District. 
 
Financial impact:    None 
 

 
Superintendent’s recommendation:  The Superintendent recommends approval of this job 
description. 
 
 
Supporting documents attached:  
Classified Management Job Description: Assistant Superintendent Administrative and 
Support Services 
 
 

97



 
    

 
  
 

1 

 
 

 Madera Unified School District 
Classified Job Description 

 
 Assistant Superintendent Administrative and Support Services 

 

Purpose Statement 

The job of Assistant Superintendent Of Administrative Services and Support, 
plans, directs, and administers the administrative affairs of the District. Which 
include administrative support functions such as, Purchasing/Warehouse, Child 
Nutrition, Transportation/Security,Facility Planning and Construction,  Information 
and Technology, and Maintenance and Operations.  This position will work 
closely with the Fiscal operation of the District. 

This job reports to Superintendent. 

 

Essential Functions  
• Oversees and directs all the administrative and support departments of 

the District. 

• Directs the development, interpretation and administration of all policies 
and regulations consistent with current legal and regulatory provisions. 

• Attends Board meetings and prepares and presents such agendas and 
reports for the Board as the Superintendent may request. 

• Conducts staff meetings and disseminates information to interpret 
changes and additions to Board policies or administrative regulations, and 
to discuss trends, developments and legal requirements in education as 
they pertain to the School District. 

• Consults with staff members about school and department problems 
regarding personnel and the implementation of Board policies and 
administrative regulations. 

• Confers with appropriate staff on matters of concern or as requested by 
the Superintendent. 

• Serves as the District’s environmental quality act officer, authorized agent 
for building programs, and authorized agent for signing of warrants, 
registers, and other District reports. 
 

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 
APPROVED MOTION NO. 7-2013/2014 
DATED: 09/19/13 
DOCUMENT NO. 2-2013/14 
 

98



 
    

 
  
 

2 

• Assist the Superintendent in preparation of the department budget in 
collaboration with the Director of Business Services. 

 

•  Supervises the District’s real property acquisitons coordination with City, 
County and State agencies. 

 

Other Functions 
• Performs other related duties as assigned that support the overall 

objective of the position.  

Job Requirements:   
Skills, Knowledge and Abilities 

KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS: Requires advanced understanding of modern 
business management for non-profit entities, including principles and 
practices associated with integrating related, yet dissimilar business 
functions.  Requires in-depth knowledge of the regulations governing finance 
and operations within a large school District, including the California 
Education Code.  Requires skill at solving complex problems that involve 
consideration of tradeoffs, risks, and effects on services and people.  
Requires sufficient language and human relation skills to prepare extremely 
complex and decisive reports, to prepare and deliver formal presentations to 
large and diverse audiences, and to build productive and effective work 
teams.  Requires sufficient math skills to read and interpret financial 
statements, perform risk-return analysis, and prepare financial and statistical 
reports. 
 
ABILITIES: Requires the ability to carry out the duties of the position and 
accomplish its objectives.  Requires the ability to integrate a wide variety of 
sub-functions.  Requires the ability to organize, train,direct, and motivate staff 
to achieve high levels of productivity.  Requires the ability to optimize the 
financial performance of the District and seek outside funding resources.  
Requires the ability to make formal presentations to large, diverse, public 
audiences.  Requires the ability to perform long range planning.  Requires the 
ability to solve complex problems requiring considerations of short and long 
range implications. 

Responsibility 
Responsibilities include: working independently under broad organizational 
guidelines to achieve unit objectives; managing multiple departments; and 
determining the use of funds.  

99



 
    

 
  
 

3 

Working Environment 
The usual and customary methods of performing the job's functions require the 
following physical demands: some lifting, carrying, pushing, and/or pulling; and 
significant fine finger dexterity.  Generally the job requires 80% sitting, 10% 
walking, and 10% standing.  This job is performed in a generally clean and 
healthy environment. 

Minimum 

Experience: Five years of broad and significant recent management experience, 
in a school system, or county office of education, or government agencies. 

Qualifications 

Education: Bachelors degree in business, public administration, or education 
administration or related field.  Masters degree in the same area can be 
substituted for one year of the required experience. 

Required Testing Certificates 
 None Specified 
Continuing Educ./Training Clearances 
None Specified Criminal Justice 

Fingerprint/Background Clearance 
TB Clearance 

FLSA Status                  Approval Date 
Exempt                            09/19/13                  Negotiable 

          Salary Range 

 

100



 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES STAFFING LIST 
           BOARD AGENDA – OCTOBER 8, 2013 

 

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
None 

  

         

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED SEPARATIONS 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
None 

  

    

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED NEW POSITION 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
None 

  

      
CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT
        Effective 

      

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  Demetrio Aguilar Jr. Teacher   Jefferson  2013/2014 Replacement 

  

2.  Evelyn Castillo  TSA (.46% FTE)  Nishimoto 2013/2014 Replacement 
3.  Phillip Mackey  Teacher   Desmond  2013/2014 Replacement 
 

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  Patricia Gordillo  Paraprofessional Aide   Special Services 09/09/13-06/06/14 Personal Leave 

  

2.  Sonya Holguin  Classroom Aide  Preschool  09/30/13-10/11/13 Personal Leave 
        

         Effective 
CLASSIFIED SEPARATIONS 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  Susana Mesa  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 10/05/13  Resignation 

  

2.  Hortencia Garcia Clerk I   Adult Education 09/06/13  Resignation 
3.  Vi Emo  Print Shop Technician II Print Shop 12/03/13  Retirement (29 Yrs.) 
 

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED NEW POSITION 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  
1.  One position  Classroom Aide  Preschool  2013/2014 3.00  New Position 

Justification 

            (Small Fry Funding) 
2.  One position  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 7.00  New Position 
   Assistant to Physically Impaired      (Special Ed. Funding) 
3.  One position  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 6.00  New Position  
   Special Needs        (Special Ed. Funding) 
4.  One position  Clerk II   Educational  2013/2014 8.00  New Position 
      Services      (Title I Funding) 
  

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  Justification
1.  Manuel Rodriguez Groundsperson II  M&O  2013/2014 8.00  Replacement 

   

2.  Laura Stansell  Classroom Aide  Preschool  2013/2014 3.00  New Position 
            (Preschool Funding) 
3.  Maria Sandoval  Clerk II   Educational 2013/2014 8.00  New Position  
      Services      (Title I Funding) 
4.  Lori Cardiel  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 8.00  Replacement 
   Assistant to Physically Impaired 
5.  Jose Garcia  Groundsperson I  M&O  2013/2014 8.00  Replacement 
 

None 
COACHES 

 
 
 
9/30/13 4:30 p.m. 

101



Madera Unified School District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Student Overnight or Out of State Field Trip Request 
October 8, 2013 

 
 

  Date       School      Name            Field Trip  –  # Students              Location               Cost                               Funding              Vehicle  
           Type 
 

9/27/2013 1 

10/10/13 
to 

10/11/13 

MHS Torres FBLA student to State Officer 
Meeting 
1 student---1 adults 

Ontario, CA $80 Transportation 
 
$0 Lodging 

FBLA State Chapter 
 

Vans 

10/25/13 
to 

10/27/13 

MHS  Torres FBLA students to Officer 
Adviser Training Conference 
14 students---2 adults 

Santa Clara, 
CA 

$160 Transportation 
 
$920 Lodging 

MHS ASB 
 
MHS ASB 

Vans 
 

3/27/14 
to 

3/29/14 

MHS Shaubach Softball team to Tournament 
 
18 students—5 adults 

Diamond, CA $500 Transportation 
 
$1500 Lodging 

MHS Athletics 
 
MHS Boosters 

Vans 

 

102



Madera Unified School District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Employee Conference Request 
October 8, 2013 

 
 

  Date          Site                     Name       Trip Purpose  – # Employees         Location         Cost                                      Vehicle Type 
 

9/27/2013 1 

10/09/13 
to 

10/11/13 

Transportation Cogdill CASTO  
1 – Trustee   

Lake 
Tahoe, NV 

$306.00-   Personal 
Vehicle 

    

103



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date: October 8, 2013 
 
Subject: First Reading of Revised Board Policy and Administrative 

  Regulation 
 
Responsible Staff:   Edward González, Superintendent   

  Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities Planning & Purchasing 
  

 
Agenda Placement:   New Business 
 
Background/ rationale:  
Revisions and/or New Language is recommended by CSBA on the following Board Policy and 
Administrative Regulation: 
 

○ BP 3580 – District Records 
○ AR 3580 – District Records 

 
Financial impact:   
None   
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends First Reading of Revised Board Policy and Administrative 
Regulation. 
 
Supporting documents attached:  
Revised Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 

104



Madera USD 

Board Policy 
District Records 
 
BP 3580  
Business and Noninstructional Operations 
 
 
The Governing Board recognizes the importance of securing and retaining district documents.  
The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that district records are developed, maintained, and 
disposed of in accordance with law, Board policy, and administrative regulation. 
 
(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records) 
(cf. 3440 - Inventories) 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall consult with district legal counsel, site administrators, 
district information technology staff, personnel department staff, and others as necessary to 
develop a secure document management system that provides for the storage, retrieval, archiving, 
and destruction of district documents, including electronically stored information such as email.  
This document management system shall be designed to comply with state and federal laws 
regarding security of records, record retention and destruction, response to "litigation hold" 
discovery requests, and the recovery of records in the event of a disaster or emergency. 
 
(cf. 0440 - District Technology Plan) 
(cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan) 
(cf. 4040 - Employee Use of Technology) 
(cf. 9011 - Board Member Electronic Communications) 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall ensure the confidentiality of records as required by law and 
shall establish regulations to safeguard data against damage, loss, or theft. 
 
(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files) 
(cf. 5125 - Student Records) 
(cf. 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information) 
 

In the event of any known or reasonably suspected breach of security resulting in unauthorized 
disclosure of district records containing confidential personal information including a social 
security number, driver’s license or identification card number, medical information, health 
insurance information, a user name or email address in combination with a password or security 
questions that would permit access to an online account, or an account number in combination 
with an access code or password that would permit access to a financial account, the  
Superintendent or designee shall promptly notify any affected persons and, as deemed appropriate 
by the Superintendent, local law enforcement agencies. Notification of affected individuals may be 
delayed if a law enforcement agency determines that the notification would impede a criminal 
investigation.  

105



For the purposes of this policy, unauthorized access to confidential personal information by a 
district employee or agent who is acting on behalf of the district in good faith is not considered a 
breach of security provided that the accessed confidential personal information is not subjected 
to unauthorized disclosures to third persons or otherwise used for inappropriate purposes. 

In the event of a breach of security that requires notification to affected individuals, such 
notice by the district will be performed in compliance with the specific requirements of 
Section 1798.29 of the California Civil Code. 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that employees receive information about the 
district's document management system, including retention and confidentiality requirements and 
an employee's obligations in the event of a litigation hold established on the advice of legal 
counsel. 
 
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development) 
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development) 
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development) 
 
Safe at Home Program 
 
District public records shall not include the actual addresses of students, parents/guardians, or 
employees when a substitute address is designated by the Secretary of State pursuant to the Safe 
at Home program.  (Government Code 6206, 6207) 
 
When a substitute address card is provided pursuant to this program, the confidential, actual 
address may be used only to establish district residency requirements for enrollment and for 
school emergency purposes. 
 
(cf. 5111.1 - District Residency) 
(cf. 5141 - Health Care and Emergencies) 
 
 
 
Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
35145  Public meetings 
35163  Official actions, minutes and journal 
35250-35255  Records and reports 
44031  Personnel file contents and inspection 
49065  Reasonable charge for transcripts 
49069  Absolute right to access 
CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE 
1985.8 Electronic Discovery Act 
2031.010-2031.060  Civil Discovery Act, scope of discovery demand 
2031.210-2031.320  Civil Discovery Act, response to inspection demand 
CIVIL CODE 
1798.29 Accounting of Disclosures; Information Practices Act of 1977 

106



 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
6205-6210  Confidentiality of addresses for victims of domestic violence, sexual assault or 
stalking 
6252-6265  Inspection of public records 
12946  Retention of employment applications and records for two years 
PENAL CODE 
11170  Retention of child abuse reports 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
430  Individual student records; definition 
432  Varieties of student records 
16020-16022  Records, general provisions 
16023-16027  Retention of records 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 
 
Management Resources: 
SECRETARY OF STATE PUBLICATIONS 
Letter re: California Confidential Address Program Implementation (SB 489), August 27, 1999 
WEB SITES 
California Secretary of State:  http://www.ss.ca.gov/safeathome 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

107



 
Policy MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
adopted:   Madera, California 

108



Madera USD 

Administrative Regulation 

District Records 
 

AR 3580  

Business and Noninstructional Operations 
 

 

Classification of Records 

 

Records means all records, maps, books, papers, and documents of a school district required by 

law to be prepared or retained as necessary or convenient to the discharge of official duty. (5 

CCR 16020) 

 

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records) 

 

Before January 1, the Superintendent or designee shall review the prior year's records and shall 

classify them as either a Class 1 (Permanent), Class 2 (Optional), or Class 3 (Disposable) record.  

(5 CCR 16022) 

 

Records of continuing nature (active and useful for administrative, legal, fiscal, or other purposes 

over a period of years) shall not be classified until such usefulness has ceased.  (5 CCR 16022) 

 

An inventory of equipment shall be a continuing record and shall not be classified until the 

inventory is superseded or until the equipment is removed from district ownership.  (5 CCR 

16022) 

 

(cf. 3440 - Inventories) 

 

A student's cumulative record is a continuing record until the student ceases to be enrolled in the 

district.  (5 CCR 16022) 

 

(cf. 5125 - Student Records) 

 

When an electronic or photographed copy of a Class 1 (Permanent) record has been made, the 

copy may be classified as Class 1 (Permanent) and the original classified as either Class 2 

(Optional) or Class 3 (Disposable).  However, no original record that is basic to any required 

audit may be destroyed prior to the second July 1st succeeding the completion of the audit.  

(Education Code 35254) 

 

Class 1 - Permanent Records 

 

The original of each of the following records, or one exact copy of it when the original is 

required by law to be filed with another agency, is a Class 1 (Permanent) record and shall be 

retained indefinitely unless microfilmed in accordance with 5 CCR 16022:  (5 CCR 16023) 

109



 

1. Annual Reports 

 

a. Official budget 

 

b. Financial reports of all funds, including cafeteria and student body funds 

 

c. Audit of all funds 

 

d. Average daily attendance, including Period 1 and Period 2 reports 

 

e. Other major annual reports, including: 

 

(1) Those containing information relating to property, activities, financial condition, or 

transactions 

 

(2) Those declared by Governing Board minutes to be permanent 

 

(cf. 3100 - Budget) 

(cf. 3452 - Student Activity Funds) 

(cf. 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability) 

(cf. 3551 - Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund) 

 

2. Official Actions 

 

a. Minutes of the Board or Board committees, including the text of rules, regulations, 

policies, or resolutions included by reference only 

 

b. The call for and the result of any elections called, conducted, or canvassed by the Board 

 

c. Records transmitted by another agency pertaining to its action with respect to district 

reorganization 

 

 (cf. 7214 - General Obligation Bonds) 

(cf. 9324 - Minutes and Recordings) 

 

3. Personnel Records 

 

Class 1 (Permanent) records include all detailed records relating to employment; assignment; 

amounts and dates of service rendered; termination or dismissal of an employee in any position; 

sick leave record; rate of compensation, salaries, or wages paid; and deductions or withholdings 

made and the person or agency to whom such amounts were paid.  In lieu of the detailed 

records, a complete proven summary payroll record for each employee containing the same data 

may be classified as Class 1 (Permanent) and the detailed records may then be classified as Class 

3 (Disposable) records. 

 

110



Information of a derogatory nature as defined in Education Code 44031 shall be Class 1 

(Permanent) only when the time for filing a grievance has passed or the document has been 

sustained by the grievance process. 

 

(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files) 

(cf. 4112.62/4212.62/4312.62 - Maintenance of Criminal Offender Records) 

 

4. Student Records 

 

The records of enrollment and scholarship for each student required by 5 CCR 432 and all 

records pertaining to any accident or injury involving a minor for which a claim for damages had 

been filed as required by law shall be classified as Class 1 (Permanent) records.  This includes 

any related policy of liability insurance except that these records cease to be Class 1 (Permanent) 

one year after the claim has been settled or the statute of limitations has expired. 

 

(cf. 5111.1 - District Residency) 

(cf. 5141 - Health Care and Emergencies) 

(cf. 5143 - Insurance) 

 

5. Property Records 

 

Class 1 (Permanent) records include all detailed records relating to land, buildings, and 

equipment.  In lieu of detailed records, a complete property ledger may be classified as Class 1 

(Permanent).  The detailed records may then be classified as Class 3 (Disposable) if the property 

ledger includes all fixed assets; an equipment inventory; and, for each piece of property, the date 

of acquisition, name of previous owner, a legal description, the amount paid, and comparable 

data if the unit is disposed of. 

 

(cf. 3280 - Sale or Lease of District-Owned Real Property) 

 

Class 2 - Optional Records 

 

Any record considered temporarily worth keeping, but which is not a Class 1 record, may be 

classified as Class 2 (Optional) and shall be retained until it is reclassified as Class 3 

(Disposable).  If by agreement of the Board and Superintendent or designee, classification of the 

prior year records has not been made before January 1 as specified in 5 CCR 16022, all records 

of the prior year may be classified Class 2 (Optional) pending further review and classification 

within one year. (5 CCR 16024) 

 

Class 3 - Disposable Records 

 

All records not classified as Class 1 (Permanent) or as Class 2 (Optional) shall be classified as 

Class 3 (Disposable).  These include, but are not limited to, detailed records basic to audit, 

including those relating to attendance, average daily attendance, or business or financial 

transactions; detailed records used in preparing another report; teachers' registers if all 

information required by 5 CCR 432 is retained in other records or if the General Records pages 

111



are removed from the register and classified as Class 1 (Permanent); and periodic reports, 

including daily, weekly, and monthly reports, bulletins, and instructions. (5 CCR 16025) 

 

All Class 3 (Disposable) records shall be destroyed during the third school year after the school 

year in which the records originated.  In addition, Class 3 (Disposable) records shall not be 

destroyed until after the third school year following the completion of any legally required audit 

or the retention period required by any agency other than the State of California, whichever is 

later.  A continuing record shall not be destroyed until the fourth year after it has been classified 

as Class 3 (Disposable) record.  (5 CCR 16026, 16027) 

 

(cf. 5113.2 - Work Permits) 

 

Electronically Stored Information 

 

All district-related electronically stored information generated or received by a district employee 

shall be saved to an electronic file on the district's computers and retained for at least 180 days, 

or shall be printed by the employee and physically filed in a way that it can be easily retrieved 

when needed. 

 

However, any district-related electronically stored information that qualifies as a record, as 

defined above, shall be classified and retained as specified in the section "Classification of 

Records" above. 

 

Employees shall be required to regularly purge their email accounts and district-issued 

computers, cell phones, and other communication devices of personal electronically stored 

information and other information unrelated to district business.  The Superintendent or 

designee may check for appropriate use of any district-owned equipment at any time. 

 

(cf. 4040 - Employee Use of Technology) 

  

Any employee to whom a district-owned computer, cell phone, or other electronic 

communication device is provided shall be notified about the district's electronic information 

management system and, as necessary, provided training on effectively using the device. 

 

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development) 

(cf. 4231 - Staff Development) 

(cf. 4331 - Staff Development) 

 

 

 

Regulation MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

approved:   Madera, California 

112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157


	Agenda
	Request Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of September 24, 2013
	Regular Board Meeting Minutes of September 24, 2013

	Request approval of agreement between the Regents of the University of California, Merced (UC Merced) and the Madera Unified School District for the Migrant Parent Empowerment Program (PEP) services for the 2013-14 school year.
	Board Agenda Cover
	Migrant PEP Service Agreement 

	Request approval of Consultant Services Agreement between J. Galen Wright, Ed.D. and the Madera Unified School District.

	Agenda Item Cover
	Consultant Agreement

	Request Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Don Weaver.
	Agenda Item Cover
	D Weaver Agreement

	Request Ratification of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Champions for Today.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Consultant Services Agreement

	Request Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding between Madera County Superintendent of Schools (MCSOS)and Madera Unified School District for services provided in support of the Educating Homeless Children and Youth Grant (EHCY) beginning July 1, 2013 thru June 30, 2014.
	Agenda Item Cover
	MOU

	Request Ratification of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Terry W. Beaver
	Agenda Item Cover 
	Consultant Agreement 

	The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the board in one or more of the following forms of documentation: 

•	Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s)
•	Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee
•	Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s)

The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein identified by their district-assigned identification numbers:  2302, 12616, 995221, 15483, 601275, 17462, 502004, 1001738, 3193 and 303630.

	Agenda Item Cover

	Request Approval of 2012-13 Unaudited Actuals for District Authorized Charter Schools
	Agenda Cover and 2012-13 Unaudited Actuals for District Authorized Charter Schools

	Request Approval of September 2013 Payroll Payment Order
	Agenda Cover and September 2013 Payroll Payment Order

	Request Approval of Classified Management Job Description: Assistant Superintendent Administrative and Support Services
	Agenda Item Cover
	Job Description

	Request Approval of Staffing List
	Staffing List 10-08-13

	Field Trips 10/8/13
	Student Overnight or Out of State Field Trips 

	Employee Conference Request
	Employee Conference Request

	First Reading of Revised Board Policy and Administrative Regulation
	Agenda Item Cover 
	BP 3580
	AR 3580

	Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing
	Agenda Cover and Warrant Listing 9-18 through 9-25


